



Mathewkutty J Mattom | Designer

Resume

Discription

Over 8 years of experience as an Internet, print designer with leading organizations in the Middle east and India. Experiene in various software packages like Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Corel Draw, Macromedia Dreamweaver, Macromedia Flash etc.

Major internet projects include designing and software development of www.netpiper.com, www.keliindia.org, www.visualpossibility.com etc.

During the last one year, I have been involved with a movie titled "manasarovar" (English, 90min.) I am the Co-Producer, Art Director and the Publicity Designer of the movie. The movie has already won 2 major awards in the national leval competition.

Employment Details

Art Director: Presently working with 5th Zone Brand Promotions Kochin, Kerala, India as a consulting Art Director. Work includes, conceptualizing packaging designs, identity, and other publicity materials etc.

Sr. Web Designer: Random Consulting Group, United Arab Emirates From Jan 2000 to Dec 2002. Conceptualized and designed Web sites and print media. Created design boards for presentation to client, mentor two junior level designers and other technical staff to develop information architecture, and see designs through to completion.

Personal Information

Date of Birth: 7th January 1971

Nationality: Indian

Marital Status: Single

Address for Communication

Mattam, Vettimukal P O, Ettumanoor

Kottayam - 686 631, Kerala, India

Ph: (91) 481 253 5223,

Cell: (91) (0) 9387 611835

E-mail:

mathewkutty@gmail.com

Web Address:

www.mathandesigns.com

Date	Name of Company / City / Country	Position
Feb 2003 Till Date Jan 2000 Dec 2002	5th Zone Brand Promotions Kochin, Kerala. Random Consulting Group, Ajman, UAE	Consulting Art Director Sr. Web Designer
Aug 1992 Sep 1993 Nov 1993 May 1994 Aug 1994 April 1996 May 1996 Feb 1998 Mar 1998 May 1999 June 1999 Dec 1999	Jose & Joseph Designs Trivandrum, Kerala. Graphix Ltd. New Delhi, India Gemini Advtg. Ltd. Bombay, India Marg Publications Pvt. Ltd. Bombay, India Rosumat Graphic Design Riyadh, Saudi Arabia Decorbay Associates Bombay, India	Apprenticeship Junior Designer Visualiser Designer Sr. Designer Consulting Designer

Education Details

Bachelor of Fine Arts (Applied Arts) in First Class from Govt. College of Fine Arts, Trivandrum (University of Kerala) India (August, 1988 to June, 1992)

Tools & Platforms known

Tools: Adobe Photoshop, CorelDraw, Adobe Illustrator, Macromedia Dreamweaver , Macromedia Flash, etc.

Platforms: IBM PC, Mac

Major online works

www.netpiper.com -a portal for UAE.

www.randomcg.com

www.keliindia.org

www.visualpossibility.com

www.greyphone.com

www.manasarovar.info

www.alfaventures.com